
To: Frank Robinson[FRobinson@applevalley.org] 
From: Dennis Cron 
Sent: Wed 6/3/2015 5:01 :55 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: Water Conservation Conundrum 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 6/3/2015 5:01 :55 PM 

If they specifically identified them by section, that would work too I think, but they should consider this over the long 
term as well because well have more droughts and making developers of all kinds install landscaping so we can tell 
them later that they have to let it die seems unreasonable to me on its face. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G L lE Smartphone 

-------- Original message -------­ 
From: Frank Robinson 
Date:06/03/2015 5:36 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: 'John Brown' 
Cc: Dennis Cron 
Subject: RE: Water Conservation Conundrum 

Redacted 

Frank 

Frank W. Robinson, ICMA-CM 

Town Manager 

Town of Apple Valley 

14955 Dale Evans Parkway 

Apple Valley, CA 92307 

Office - (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051 

FAX- (760) 240-7910 

-----CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION----- 

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. 
This communication contains confidential and privileged material and is for the sole use of the intended recipient and 
receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute a loss of the confidential or privileged nature of 
the communication. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 
please immediately notify us by telephone at (760) 240-7000 Ext. 7051 or by email at frobinson@applevalley.org and 



delete all copies of this communication. 

From: John Brown [mailto:John.Brown@bbklaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 5:23 PM 
To: Frank Robinson 
Subject: RE: Water Conservation Conundrum 

From: Frank Robinson [mailto:FRobinson@applevalley.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 5:09 PM 
To: John Brown 
Cc: Lori Lamson; Dennis Cron 
Subject: FW: Water Conservation Conundrum 

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

From: Scott Kubicek - DC 7033 [mailto:Scott.Kubicek@walmart.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 9:55 AM 
To: Frank Robinson 
Subject: Water Conservation Conundrum 

Good Morning Sir! 

With the mandatory water reductions that I read about last night in a letter from Apple Valley Ranchos, I am in a bit of a pickle 
here at the building. According to Town code, I am required to keep our landscaping watered and alive. However, with Apple 
Valley Ranchos implementation of a 3 day a week watering schedule, I run the risk of not being able to provide enough water to 
the plants to keep them alive. 

At the end of the day, with as critical of an issue that water has become, I feel like the responsible thing to do is to turn off my 
irrigation all together. I understand the Town's stance of wanting businesses in the Town limits to maintain a certain 
appearance, but being so far away from "civilization," I am not sure anyone would notice if our landscaping was to die. It seems 
crazy to use water to grow plants and trees in the Mojave Desert. 

Included in the documentation that Ranchos sent, it did provide and option of writing a letter to gain an exception. I can go that 
route if the Town's code supersedes the mandatory restrictions. 

With that said, I wanted to get your thoughts on our exposure with the Town if I begin to have plants die and also on just turning 
the water off completely. 

Thanks, 



sk 

Scott Kubicek 

General Manager - Wal-Mart Logistics 

Apple Valley, CA 

760-961-6301 

svkubic@wal-mart.com 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error destroy it immediately.*** Walmart Confidential*** 

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this communication in error, 
please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you received. 


